
From:
Sent: 23 May 2023 15:07
To: Middleton, Darran 40816
Cc: WS_Licensing_WOR; Licensing
Subject: Re SusPol: Evrywhre police representation

Hi Darren,  
 
Thanks for your time this morning,  
 
I can confirm that the sale and supply of alcohol will end at 00:00hrs on both the Friday and Saturday evenings.  
 
I can also confirm we will comply with all of the remaining conditions set out in your representation dated 18/04/23, 
less condition 5 that has now been removed.  
 
I'm really happy we’ve been able to resolve your representation on these bases and I look forward to working with 
you to make this festival a success.  
 
Please let me know if you need anything else from me,  
 
Kind Regards 
 

Harry Slade 

Founder 

+44 7871 763346 

 

 
 
Disclaimer: This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Evrywhre. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you 
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited  
 
 

On 23 May 2023, at 13:41, Middleton, Darran 40816  wrote: 
 
Dear Mr Slade, 
  
Thank you for meeting with myself and PC Richard Jeffrey at Horsham District Council this morning 
(23/05/2023). 
  
Can you confirm that the sale, supply of alcohol will end at 00:00hrs (midnight) during the Friday 
evening and Saturday evening. 
  
If so, condition 5 of our proposed conditions (The sale of alcohol will cease 30 minutes prior to the 
end of entertainment) can be removed. 
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Can  you  confirm  that  you  agree  to  the  remaining  conditions  as  of  our  representation  dated 
18/04/2023. The revised conditions are as followed, less condition 5 which has been removed: 
  
If you agree to the proposed conditions, Sussex Police can resolve this representation subject to the 
below conditions and the amended timings being attached to the premises licence. 
  
  
1.                   A final ESMP (Event Safety Management Plan) including: 

  

      Specific  numbers  for  SIA  registered  door  staff  and  stewards,  their  timings  and 
duties.   The  ESMP  will  clearly  distinguish  between  SIA  registered  door  staff  and 
stewards. 

  

      A COVID risk assessment (in line with Government guidelines at the time), 
  

      Plans to manage and control patrons queuing outside the event, 
  

      Safeguarding policies in place for all genders, and vulnerable people. 
  

      Transport Management Plan. 
  

      Emergency Plan. 
  

      Bar Management Plan – to include numbers of staff and supervision levels, Location 
Plan. 

  

      If attendees are permitted to camp on site overnight between the event dates, how 
security and safety in relation to the camp site will be organised and monitored. 

  
Will be presented to all the responsible authorities at least four weeks before the proposed 
event: Each SAG member will then make written representations to the licensing authority in 
response  to  the  final  ESMP within  two weeks.  The  final  decision  to  permit  the  event  to 
proceed will be made by the licensing authority, having taken account of any representations 
by any of the named SAG group members on the licence. 
  

2.                   The Premises Licence Holder must comply with the Final Event Management plan submitted 
to  and  approved  by  the  Licensing Authority  (in  consultation with  SAG members)  and  no 
changes will be made to it without prior written consent of the Licensing Authority. The ESMP 
will form part of the premises licence and the event will be run in accordance with the ESMP. 
  

3.                   A copy of the final agreed ESMP will be kept at the control marquee or control room for the 
event and will be made immediately available to officers of any responsible authority and or 
members of the SAG upon request. 
  

4.                   The DPS must be on site whilst alcohol is being sold. In the event that the DPS is unexpectedly 
unavailable a named person with written delegated authority from the DPS will be on site 
whilst alcohol is being sold. 
  

5.                   Removed. 
  

6.                   Alcohol will not be permitted to be brought onto the site by the public. 
  
7.                   There will be a zero‐tolerance policy of illegal drugs use at the event. Any confiscated items 

will be put into a locked box, the description recorded and the entry signed. These items shall 
be handed over to the Sussex Police upon request during the event or at the end of the event. 
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West Sussex Division, Centenary House, Durrington Lane, 
Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 2PQ 
  

You can report crime and incidents online at 

https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online 
 
We want to know your views - see what’s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at www.sussex.police.uk  
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you may not copy it, or make use 
of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Messages sent and received 
by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring.  

 




